

From: Horan, Chris S
Sent: Sat, 22 Mar 2025 01:26:36 +0000
To: Tatulyan, Kevin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: DOE Europe Contact

Thanks a lot Kevin.

Regards,

Chris Horan
ExxonMobil Low Carbon Solutions
Global CI & Policy Integration Manager
Office: (b) (6) ; Mobile: (b) (6)

On Mar 21, 2025, at 3:55 PM, Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

Hi Chris,

I think the proper contact for this request is someone in International Affairs.

I will forward your email over and have someone reach out to discuss further.

Thank you!

Kevin Tatulyan
From: Horan, Chris S <(b) (6)>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:02 AM
To: Tatulyan, Kevin <kevin.tatulyan@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOE Europe Contact

Hi Kevin,

Does Russell Roth, DOE EU Attache for EU, report up to Steve Winberg? I'm trying to make contact with appropriate DOE contacts engaged with European Union policy development for importing ammonia (made from 45V hydrogen). Glad to discuss further.

Regards,

Chris Horan
ExxonMobil Low Carbon Solutions
Global CI & Policy Integration Manager
Office: (b) (6) Mobile: (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.

Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
